Pedro Bosch Morales

London, UK

Live Sound Engineer | Sound Designer

+447955423952 | pedrobm01@yahoo.com

I am an Audio Engineer and Sound Artist from Mexico City based in London. I have years of experience in sound sculpting, with a key interest in sound design, recording, mixing, installation and sound for screen. My artistic practice lies in improvised electroacoustic music, sound design and live performance.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cafe OTO London, UK

Live Sound Engineer

March 2022 - Present

I have honed my expertise in live sound engineering while collaborating with a diverse array of performers. This role has afforded me crucial experience in managing live sound within a professional environment, particularly excelling in problem-solving amidst high-pressure scenarios.

- Quality digital audio recordings of every performance
- Live mixing on digital console
- Sound-checking / Troubleshooting / Managing audio equipment / Setting up / Assisting performers

Sticky Audio Labs

New York City, USA

Assistant Audio Engineer

Summer 2022

I gained invaluable hands-on experience under the mentorship of seasoned audio engineers, contributing to various projects including sound design, recording sessions and post-production.

- Equipment maintenance and studio
- Editing vocal takes
- Communication with clients and engineers
- Technical assembling
- Assisting recording artists

Freelance Work

Audio Engineer / Sound Designer

2022 - Present

- \sim As a freelance live sound engineer / designer I have worked in various venues and labels such as Stone Nest, Copeland Gallery, 33:33 and House of Mass.
- ~ During my time studying at UAL I actively engaged in diverse sound design projects, and have worked on two documentaries and three shorts films.
 - Soundtrack for London College of Fashion MA Graduate fashion
 - Commercial for the NHS
 - Exhibited work at Gallery 46
 - Radio show for Resonance FM
 - Promotional material for UAL exhibition for the Creative Computing Institute and LCF
 - Collaborative work with video-game design students
 - Organized and promoted a successful event at Corsica studios

EDUCATION

London College of Communication (UAL)

London, UK

Berlin, GER

Sound Arts BA w/ Creative Computing (2020 - 2024)

BIMM Institute

Audio Engineering and Music Production BA (2019 - 2020)

TECHNICAL SKILLS

DAW Proficiency (Ableton, Logic, Pro Tools)

Live Audio-Visual Engineering

Audio Editing & Mixing (Film & Music)

Instrument Recording (Sound Reinforcement & Studio)

Location Sound Recording

ARTISTIC SKILLS

Creative Computing (Pure Data & Max MSP)

Sound Design (Modular Synthesis)

Electroacoustic Composition

Performing Improvised Experimental Music